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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 12:01 PM

To: Jill Pearson’

Subject: RE: Change of Address for Power Challenge Gear LLC

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Simply click on the link to the "D0S Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation, '
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jill Pearson [mallto:jill@powerchallengefitness.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 11:58 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Jill Pearson'

Subject: Change of Address for Power Challenge Gear LLC
Importance: High

POWER CHALLENGE GEAR LLC

Document Number LO8000114509

EIN - 38-3793891
NEW ADDRESS:

13245 Atlantic Blvd Suite 4-173
Jacksonville FL 32225
iill@powerchallengefithess.com

www.powerchallengefithness.com
0.904-641-1026

f. 904-2121241

Nothing Is More Important Than Your Health

& Tegioek JAN 20 200

68



